

From: Alex Ramos

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: August 25, 2017

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0076-EX-PN-2017

Message:

Mrs. Nguyen,

Reference number :
38165

The ELS site will be a 400-acre site will include a 2.25-mile long oval track, it will have 4 separate site gantry's locations along the oval of the track, it will be labeled site 1-4 which will provide an opportunity for high-speed testing, along with a 200-acre infield that will allow for the testing of a multitude of different technologies. I will add a couple of attachments of .jpeg pictorial that may help visualization better. The verification of coordinates are as follows see below: Thank you for your valued time and effort.

Respectfully,

Alex Ramos
FDOT/FTE FCC Coordinator
(954) 444-2173 C
(954) 590-4085 O

Site:1	Site:3
28° 7' 1.81" N	28° 7' 13.08" N
81° 49' 57.65" W	81° 49' 37.56" W
Site:2	Site:4
28° 7' 8.83" N	28° 7' 7.48" N
81° 50' 0.25" W	81° 49' 35.40"